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Státní veterinární ústav Praha


Sídlištní 136/24, 165 03 PRAHA 6 - Lysolaje
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SIFIN
Institut für Immunpräparate und Nährmedien
GmbH Berlin
Berlinek Allee 317-321
13088  Berlin
Naše značka
vyřizuje/linka
Praha dne
Order No.R-243/OM/18-130
       MVDr. Vl. Křivda


April 26, 2018




       Daniela Havlíková


Dear colleague,

We are ordering from you :
(PA1202) Monoclonal Anti-Rabies, FITC (1 ml) …. 82,-EUR ….30 pcs 
Estimated total price including transportation: up to approximately 2 460,- EUR.
Kind regards    
MVDr. Kamil Sedlák, Ph.D.
         director

Státní veterinární ústav Praha
Sídlištní 24/136

165 03  Praha 6
Czech Republic

Please be informed that our VAT number is CZ00019305. In this relation we inform You that we are payers of VAT for supplied goods. For that reason we ask You to charge the price without VAT.

EORI : CZ00019305.¨
From: Konojacki, Mario [mailto:M.Konojacki@sifin.de] 
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2018 2:12 PM
To: Daniela Havlíková
Cc: Rasche, Ronald
Subject: AW: Order No. R-243/OM/18-130

Dear Daniela,

Thank you very much for your order.

Please find attached our order confirmation and the expiry dates.

Kindly confirm!

I am looking forward to your reply.

Best regards

Mario

TEL.
2510 31 111
IČO: 00019305
Bankovní spojení

FAX
2209 20 655
DIČ: 00019305
Česká národní banka
E-mail:
sekretariat@svupraha.cz

č.účtu: 20439061/0710

_1004946380.doc
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